ANA CATARINA PAGARIM RIBEIRO KAIZELER

Rua José Leilote nº 10 1900-280 Lisbon, Portugal +351 912279048 catarinakaizeler@gmail.com

Carrer Summary

I am currently finishing a PhD thesis in Development Studies. My dissertation focus on the Effects of Globalization on Income Inequality in Developing Countries, and Γ m a researcher member of Socius - Research Centre in Economic Sociology and the Sociology of Organizations.

Besides my main job as a researcher I am also a self employed external chartered accountant (License n° 37603) since 1997, and I am the C.E.O. of a firm of Accountancy. I also work as an independent auditor in "Bureau Veritas" a multinational firm.

As Chartered Accountant and Auditor I have 17 year of experience in managing human and financial resources and dealing with budgetary compilations, analysis and corrections and as a Lecturer and PhD researcher I developed very good communication and research skills.

Education

Doctorate program in Development Studies2010- to presentInstituto Superior de Economia e GestãoLisbon, Portugal

 Dissertation on 'The Effects of Globalization on Income Inequality in Developing Countries'

Master of Science in International Economics	2004-2007
Instituto Superior de Economia e Gestão	Lisbon, Portugal

Dissertation on 'Globalization and Developing Countries'

Bachelor of Arts in Economics	1997-1998
Universidade Lusófona de Humanidades e Tecnologia	Lisbon, Portugal

Bachelor of Arts in Accountancy and Administration	1993-1997
Instituto Superior de Contabilidade e Administração de Lisboa	Lisbon, Portugal

Bachelor of Arts in Dance	2010-2013
Escola Superior de Dança	Lisbon, Portugal

Trainer Professional Ability Certification	2006-2007
FIDES – Formação, Desenvolvimento e solidariedade, CRL	Lisbon, Portugal

Membership of professional societies

Ordem dos Economistas (Portuguese Economists Society) – Professional License no 6418

Ordem dos Técnicos Oficiais de Contas (Portuguese Chartered Accountants Society, member of International Federation of Accountants) – Professional License no 37603

Professional Experience

United Nations University - World Institute for Development Economics Research (UNU-WIDER)

http://www.wider.unu.edu/
PhD Researcher

Helsinki, Finland
Fev-Apr 2014

SOCIUS - Research Centre in Economic Sociology and the Sociology of Organizations

Bureau Veritas Lisbon, Portugal
www.bureauveritas.com
Independent Auditor

Factual – Contabilidade, Organização e Gestão de Empresas, Lda Lisbon, Portugal C.E.O. and Chartered Accountant 2001-2013

Piaget InstituteAlmada, Portugalwww.ipiaget.org2006-2011

Professor

• Economics, Macroeconomics, Microeconomics, Cost Accounting and General Accounting.

Kaizeler, Lourenço & Santos, Auditores SROC Senior AuditorLisbon, Portugal
1996 – 2010

- Kaizeler, A. C. and H. C. Faustino (2008). Ética, Globalização e Ética da Globalização, Socius Working Papers No 1/2008. Available in: http://pascal.iseg.utl.pt/~socius/publicacoes/wp/WP12008.pdf
- FAUSTINO, H., A. Kaizeler and R. Marques (2009). The ethics of a globalized world: a universal ethic?, ISEG/DE/SOCIUS Working Paper n°20/2009Available in:https://aquila2.iseg.utl.pt/aquila/getFile.do?fileId=40684&method=getFile
- Faustino, H. C., Ana Kaizeler (2012). 'Efeitos da Globalização nos países em vias de desenvolvimento em termos de repartição do rendimento'. Research Paper submitted to the Development Studies Research Seminar, Spring 2012, ISEG/UTL.

 Availabe
 in:
 https://aquilal.iseg.utl.pt/aquila/getFile.do?method=getFile&fileId=275678

Conferences

- Participation at the 66th International Atlantic Economic Conference, Montreal, Canada 9-12 October 2008 promoted by the IAES - International Atlantic Economic Society. Ethics, Globalization and the Ethics of Globalization.`
- Seminar 'Globalização Económica` Economic Sociology and Sociology of Organizations Doctorate Program, 12th July, 2008, ISEG/UTL, Portugal, Lisbon.
- Participation in the Development Studies Research Seminar, Spring 2012; ISEG/UTL, Portugal Lisbon, 16th April
- Participation in the Development Studies Research Seminar, Autumn 2012; ISEG/UTL, Portugal Lisbon, 13th December
- Paper presentation at the UNU-Wider conference held in Helsinki on 20-21 September 2013.
- Participation in the Development Studies Research Seminar, Spring 2014; ISEG/UTL, Portugal Lisbon, 26th May

Skills and Interests

- Exceptional written and verbal communication skills. Enthusiastic about major projects, highly trustworthy, discreet and ethical with a great capacity of integration and adaptation and good ability to work both independently and in a team environment.
- Ability to gather information from multiple sources, understand and interpret all sorts of documents and make appropriate recommendations and draw sound, well documented conclusions.
- Proficient user of office software such as Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook Express, and of Statistics, Accounting and Auditing Software
- Fluent in Portuguese (native) and English, intermediate in French and Spanish.

References

Will be provided on request